



Billinge Chapel End Parish Council

Public Hall, Pingot Road, Billinge, WN5 7LX

tel: 01744 892355

e-mail: tomkelly@billingeparishcouncil.gov.uk

12 July 2017

Members are summoned to attend a meeting of Billinge Chapel End Parish Council. This will be held at the Public Hall, Pingot Road, Billinge, on Monday 17th July 2017 at 7.30 pm.

Tom Kelly, Clerk to the Council

AGENDA

The public may speak on any other matters of concern but the Council may not make any lawful decision during this session.

Statement (if any) by Merseyside Police.

- 1 To receive any apologies for absence.
- 2 To receive any declarations of interest from members.
- 3 To approve the minutes of the last meeting of the Council on 19th June 2017 (attached) as a correct record.
- 4 To consider the Council's response to planning applications:
 - P/2017/0496/FUL Ashfield Farm, Garswood Road (Demolition of existing shed and erection of 1 new dwelling along with new detached garage and associated works to rear of farm)
 - P/2017/0510/HHFP 61 Carr Mill Road (Single storey rear extension)
 - P/2017/0529/HHFP 102 Beacon Road (Partial demolition of existing single storey rear extension, and erection of two storey rear extension)
 - P/2017/0547/HHFP 20 Rainford Road (Two storey side, single storey rear and front extensions)

- 5 Financial Matters
 - To consider a request for financial assistance from the Mayor's Charity Appeal, for St Helens Mind
 - To consider the budget monitoring report as at 30th June 2017
 - To resolve to pay the accounts payable (list attached)
- 6 To consider proposed amendments to arrangements for members of the public to raise questions at Council meetings.
- 7 To consider whether the Council should utilise social media and, if so, how to implement this.
- 8 To consider any further arrangements for the Fly the Red Ensign campaign on 3rd September.
- 9 To consider issues raised by councillors:
 - Progress on the tree felling incidents
 - State of the railings on Beacon Road
- 10 To consider the consultation for the Liverpool City Region Rights of Way Improvement Plan and how to respond to this.
- 11 To determine the best option for the renewal of the gas contract for the Public Hall.
- 12 Clerk of the Council's report (attached for information only)
- 13 To consider whether under the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960, the public and press should be excluded from the meeting during the following items of business as publicity would be prejudicial to the public interest because of the confidential nature of the business to be transacted.
- 14 To consider further information on an offer from a local organisation.

Date of next meeting –Monday 21st August at 7.30pm (Public Hall, Pingot Road)